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PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Buckberg, Perry
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 9:45 AM
To: PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource
Subject: NA3 e-mail capture - 9-12-14
Attachments: RE: Fiberglass piping draft responses

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NorthAnna3_Public_EX  
Email Number:  1208  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (44CD2E65B0FF0E499CB32BC30CF781F00170C0E46E7F)  
 
Subject:   NA3 e-mail capture - 9-12-14  
Sent Date:   9/12/2014 9:45:28 AM  
Received Date:  9/12/2014 9:45:28 AM  
From:    Buckberg, Perry 
 
Created By:   Perry.Buckberg@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource" <PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      9/12/2014 9:45:28 AM  
RE: Fiberglass piping draft responses    18238  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


